
 

Memo                

 

*Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the 

results of a Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses 

required for the position as agreed with the applicant. 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

 

From:  Chris Olson, Director of Human Resources 

 

Date:  March 16, 2020 

 

Re:  Professional Staff – Extra Pay Recommendations 

 

 
Activities, Athletics & Volunteers 

 

Central 

 

a. Lizette Lopez, Volunteer Boys Volleyball 

       

 West Campus 

 

a. Rick Franceschina, Assistant Boys Track 

b. Wayne King, Volunteer Boys Baseball 

c. Aleksander Stobbe, Volunteer Boys Baseball 

d. Michael Tonelli, Volunteer Boys Baseball 
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